

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING  
OF THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

CLARK COUNTY

July 10, 1995

The Board met this day in regular session. Present were Commissioners: Charles R. Vadnais, Steven R. Gilger and Charles E. Wilson, Prosecuting Attorney Craig Simpson and Clerk Jo Ann S. Tavenner.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion by Commissioner Gilger, seconded by Commissioner Wilson unanimous that the minutes for the June 12, 1995 are hereby approved as written.

RECYCLING

Wayne Baker, from BFI recycling request to be broker for Clark County on recycling to help reduce what goes into the land fill. Baker gave a brief history of his company. Mike Jurak joined the group and they discussed baling cardboard boxes and disposal of jugs, paper appliances etc. and where to hold the materials. Jurak said he wanted to know what to do with his cardboard boxes and containers that hold chemical when he is through. Baker said they would take the cardboard boxes if Jurak would break the boxes down. He was directed to talk to Larsen about baling and storing his boxes until BFI could pick them up. He was also directed to talk to Rod Belcher on DEQ regulations.

ROAD/BRIDGE & SOLID WASTE UP-DATE

Rod Belcher, Supervisor met with the Commission to update them on his departments. He said Idaho Asphalt called today about his asphalt contract and the due to the road and bridge damage from flooding this year they will not be able to get to using asphalt until after the first of August. Then he will do a couple of miles south of Dubois on Old 91 which needs to be rebuild before they lose it. Belcher said that he had a request to purchase the single axle lowboy trailer. After some discussion motion by Commissioner Gilger, seconded by Commissioner Wilson, unanimous that Belcher call for bids on the trailer. Bids will be opened at the next meeting.

The group reviewed fees again at the Airport Class III pit; they also discussed illegal dumping of garbage and what to do. After some discussion it was decided that a fine of \$1000 and 6 months in jail may help. Simpson will look into.

Dick Egbert joined the group and they discussed a small piece of land that he owns on Camas Creek that the county would like to purchase to replace wetlands for the Kilgore East road project.

## BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

The Board met at this time as a Board of equalization. As there was a decrease of \$803,014 in value Betty Kirkpatrick, Assessor and Vicki Gunter deputy were present to help explain decreases. Kirkpatrick also explained that Anna Dobson has bought the Masonic hall, but hasn't brought in the deed to record so she set the value at \$40,000 as this property was tax exempt while owned by an organization. She said she also lowered the property where the forest service building from \$400,000 down to \$356,000 which the owner had protested.

Motion by Commissioner Wilson, seconded by Commissioner Gilger, unanimous that beings there is no one protesting their values that this Board accepts the rolls in the amount of \$60,181,688 for 1995.

## OPTIONAL FORMS OF GOVERNMENT

All elected officials met at this time as a group and discussed the optional forms of government. It was unanimous that Clark County go on records as staying with the present system and vote for no change.

## CANCELLATION OF TAXES

Bonnie Burns, Tax Collector met with the Board and request a cancellation on Bert Jurak. Burns said Jurak applied for a building permit to build a hangar for his airplane and it was put on the roll, but Jurak didn't build the hangar.

Motion by Commissioner Gilger, seconded by Commissioner Wilson unanimous that the taxes are hereby cancelled in the amount of \$52.26.

## INDIGENT CASES

Jo Ann Tavenner, Welfare Director reported she had contacted ERMIC and offered to settle for 50% of the original bill on Case #95-01 and 95-03, both cases being transit cases going through the county when an accident happened. ERMIC accepted the offer.

Motion by Commissioner Gilger, seconded by Commissioner Wilson unanimously to pay case #95-01 and 95-03 as per acceptance of ERMIC.

## REQUEST FOR FUNDING

Bonnie Stoddard, Chairperson for the Historical Board met with the Commission and requested that the Board put the Historical Society back on the tax roll for funding. Stoddard said they are completed with the post office history and are now working on school history. She said they also need to sandblast and paint the caboose. Stoddard was informed that \$1600 of that funding was been designated to Hertiage Hall for a new roof. It was suggest that



she need to be able to market the books as well as print them.

#### EMERGENCY

Rod Belcher returned to the meeting and reported that the wind storm which just went through town has left a lot of damage and request that he be allowed to open the Airport Class III pit for people with debris without charge. It was unanimous that the Class III Pit at the airport should be opened to the public without charge to clean up debris left by the wind storm.

#### PLANNING/ZONING & LANDUSE UP-DATE

Harold Wilson, Chairman and Greg Siepert, Idaho Department of Commerce, met with the Commission. Siepert outlined a program that the Department of Commerce has to help communities to help themselves prepare for and sustain an effective economic development program. He said the county should tell them what they want to do and the department will tell the county what other communities have done or give an opinion.

Wilson up-dated the Board on the new laws that were handed down from the last legislative session. He requested that Ellen Tarpley, John Larick and Michelle McGarry be appointed to the Planning & Zoning Board. Motion by Commissioner Gilger, seconded by Commissioner Wilson unanimous that Ellen Tarpley, John Larick and Michelle McGarry are hereby appointed to the Planning & Zoning Board and that John Walker is appointed to work with government agencies. The group discussed terms for the above. It was unanimous that terms be set for not less than three year and not more than six years.

Harold also reported that RS2477 has been filed with the Forest Service and is being filed with BLM. Mac Murdock will be sending a letter acknowledging that they received the instrument. The group held a discussion of where to pay expenses for this project out off. It was decided to pay from the Planning & Zoning fund through the county.

#### APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

The following claims for the current month were examined and approved unanimously by the Commission.


General fund	\$10,202.46
Road & Bridge	7,668.68
Ambulance	184.63
District Court	730.99
Fair	2,757.00
Health Dept	1,819.00
Indigent	105.81
Revaluation	1,820.00
Solid Waste	324.35
Tort	4,302.00

Weeds	280.12
Land Use Plan	302.90
Weed Revolving	12,282.63
Water Dist. 31	50.00
Water Dist. 32C	522.10
Indigent Trust	124.00

TOTAL \$44,076.00

ORDERED THAT THIS MEETING DO NOW ADJOURN.

  
Jo Ann S. Tavenner, Clerk

  
Charles R. Vadnais,  
Chairman  
Board of Commissioners